

Town of Bartlett Office of Selectmen

Meeting Minutes: March 2, 2020

Attendance: Chairman Gene Chandler, Selectman David Patch, Selectman Vicki Garland

Visitors: None

Reporters: None

Meeting opened: 03:45 PM.

John Lowell, Attitash General Manager, who was inquiring for the Attitash race team wanted to know if they could build a building at Bear Peak Ski Area which Attitash would lease to the ski team. Lowell handed out maps of the proposed area for the building. Lynn Jones, AA, inquired if the existing Bear Peak septic was adequate for this building. Lowell replied that the septic system is in the parking lot and is big enough. Lowell informed the Selectmen that the building will consist of office space, storage, and bathroom but this would not be open to the general public. Lowell also mentioned that there would be 4-5 cars parked in front of the building and everyone else will park in the regular parking lot. Chairman Chandler stated that this may be a subdivision issue since they are leasing. Chairman Chandler informed Lowell that the Selectmen will find out the answer and let him know. Selectman Patch Ex-officio to the planning board will bring it up to the board at their meeting tonight.

The Selectmen reviewed the work schedule for the Bartlett Jackson Transfer Station and discovered that some days there are 6 people working and other days only 3. The Selectmen agree that this doesn't seem right as one of the days when there are only 3 employees is a weekend day. They will discuss this further with Manager Donald Miller.

Selectman Garland made a motion at 04:00 PM to enter nonpublic session per NH RSA 91-A: 3 II (c) for a request for assistance. Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous. Selectman Garland made a motion at 04:15 PM to end the nonpublic session. Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous. Assistance was provided.

The Selectmen discussed the 4 people who have shown an interest to be on the Saco River Advisory Committee. Selectman David Patch made a motion to appoint Daryl Mazzaglia, Bill Fabrizio, Amanda Peterson, and Angela Huertas to the committee. Selectman Garland seconded the appointment. Roll call was unanimous. Appointment letters will be sent to each to see if they are still interested.

Selectman Garland made a motion at 04:40 PM to enter nonpublic session to discuss a legal issue per NH RSA 91-A: 3 II (e). Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous. Selectman Garland made a motion at 04:50 PM to end the nonpublic session. Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous.

Selectmen's Meeting Minutes - March 2, 2020

Selectman Garland made a motion at 04:53 PM to enter nonpublic session with Police Chief Christopher Keaton for personnel issues per NH RSA 91-A:3 II (a). Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous. Selectman Garland made a motion at 05:25 PM to end the nonpublic session. Selectman Patch seconded the motion. Roll call vote was unanimous.

Selectmen reviewed building permits, signed letters and checks throughout the meeting.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 05:35 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Brenda Medeiros, Sec.